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From
The Director Higher Education, Haryana,
Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula.
To
1. Registrars of all State & Private Universitieg In the State of Haryana
2 Principals of all Govt Colleges in the State of Haryang
3 Principals of all Govt. Aideq Colleges in the State of Haryana
4, Principals of all Self Financeq Private Colleges in the State of Haryana
Memo No. 9/130-2023 Co(3)
Dated Panchkula, the 14-0)- w\S
Subject:-

H

I
RA17(3)/2020/331(D dated 22

Government H
Governor of Ma

1. Accey

telephoniqal!y from the cang;
the students hail
2. The hostel & me

and du
3. Extend

the cin:umstances.
4. Consid 3

Regarding ensurij

fyana along with enclose
Nipur State with the follow

ring vacationg if required.

uring educationg| activities of Manipur Students jn
aryana State,

Fhkk ke kv

indly refer to the subject citeg above.

have been directed to forwarg you g Copy of letter No. HRB-
06.2023 received from the O/ Chief Secretary

d D.O. dated 08.06.2023 received from Hon’b
ing requests:-

ing from Manipur State.

Ss facilities to be provideq to Manipyr Students on priority bagis

the dateg of admiss;j

Encloseq : As abpve

3 Tm,cA

\J) % : (soi‘
Deputy Directérc -ordindtio
for Director Higher Education,

Haryana, Panchkyla
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Fax : 0172-2740
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RAJ BHAVAN

E-240(587
i Ph0ISET,

CHANDIGARH
a3
asel 22 "une, 2023
Dated
To
P4 The Chief Secretary to Govt, of Haryana, 7
. 52: Haryana Civil Secretariat, Chandigarh. T e
S24°Y | The Additicnsl Chiet Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, 02 6272
e ™y ‘ tary ary 2
oo ol :: School Education Department, Chandigarh.
a w *%: The Additional Chief Secretary to Govt, of Haryana, ’
T . & Medicl aducauOn & Research Department, Chandigarh. DuHe g/
< Z0 The Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, 3 3/; 3
Higher Education Department, Chandigarh. ’ N \/
| 4. )
Subject:- Request to ensure educational activities of Manipur students in Hary. é teA { } t ) o3
Lk | ) -
Sir/Madam, i
Kindly

D.O. No. GSM/LO-1/3
Governor of Manipur,

their academic pursuit, f

D/A:- As above

refer to the subject cited above, | am directed to forward herewith a

005(Pt. 1M dated 08-06-2023 received from Miss Anusuiya Uikey,

0 ensure that the students from Manipur do not face any hardship in

or appropriate necessary action please, ! M

Regards,
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pus v ‘*\34 55\79 Under Secretary
"‘:}\W.u ; .}_?\ e for Secretary to Governor, Haryana
| | Office Telephone No, 0172274058 )~
Endst. No. HRB-RA-1 7(3)-2020/

A copy is

information, please.
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Dated Chandigarh, the e, 2023,

forWarded to the Governor of Manipur, Raj Bhavan Imphal-795001 for

Regards,
~Cd ~
Under Secretary
for Secretary to Governor, Haryana
Office Telephone No. 01 72-2740581




w{x. s~ Shri Bandary Dattatra
L 7 Hon’ble Govern or of Haryana,

and unforese, 2N Ci

take necessary action

pursuit. | hope Yo
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Haryana Raj Bhavan,

I would be very pleased if yoy could kindly Jook into the matter and extend your yaluabl
cooperation i cnsIue that the students from Manipur do not face any hardship in thejr academic
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eRaror s wye
. Rt o, Y272
Imphal (Manipufywizsd/— —=
SHEIGT
o Raj Bhavan 795003,
Wt g TSI - 79500,

Tele: +91-385-245027 8/ 2442478
Fax : *9’-038&2450278/ 2442478

D.O. NO.GSM/LOI/ZOOS (Pt.111y

June 08, 2023

unprecedsnted ethnje clash between (he Kuki (Hill community) and Meie; (Vaﬂey community)
from 3% May, 2023. g i :
were set ablaze of both communities. State Government, a5 Precautionary measures. el .
curfew in all the Valley Districts as well as few affecteqd Hills Districts of Manipur followed by

- Suspension of intemet facility in the State. Meanwhile, many students whp are pursuing thejr
studie%ghm studies/professiona] courses in different Schoofs/CoHcgm/{h;iversiﬁes inyour _
State have been xperiencing untold miseries to meet their dgy:ﬁ;gﬁgyr}gguir@&;sqts coupled with ;
expenditure ining to thcirrswdy-mlatcd expenses, :

Lam very much concerned about (he welfare of the Students and | would like to e

sure

that the students ¢ not adversely affected in their educationg] activities at this critical juncture
f’L'I:urnsc&'amses. In this connection, | have alsq advised the State Government (o

from their end.

With warm regards,

Yours sincere] Y.
v oA

(Miss l\n suiya Uikey)
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Chandigarh - 16( 19,
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